
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
  
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

March 19, 2013 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #14084 

TO: 	 All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters 

FROM: 	 /s/ Jenny Chernis 
CalVoter Elections Analyst 

RE: 	  Voter Mailings: Move Update Compliance – Legal Restraint 
Method Approval 

The United States Postal Service (USPS) has authorized counties and the Secretary of 
State’s office to use the Legal Restraint Alternative Method to comply with the USPS 
Move Update mailing requirements when mailing election materials to voters for a 
period of one year. Attached is a copy of their March 18, 2014, approval letter. 

When filling out USPS Postage Statement Forms 3600 or 3602 for mailings to voters, 
please mark the “Alternative Method” box under “Move Update Method.”  You must also 
keep a copy of the authorization letter on file to present to your USPS representative 
should they request to see it. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, you may wish to consult with your postal 
representative. 

Attachment 




